

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1201

Page 1, line 1, after "to" insert "create and enact a new subsection to section 18-10-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to powers of rural fire protection districts; and to"

Page 1, line 2, after the fourth comma insert "18-05-08, 18-05-09,"

Page 1, line 5, after "departments" insert "and rural fire protection districts"

Page 1, line 16, after "city" insert "or rural fire protection district"

Page 1, line 19, after "municipality" insert "or rural fire protection district"

Page 1, line 21, after "municipality" insert "or rural fire protection district", underscore the period, and after "municipality" insert "or rural fire protection district"

Page 1, line 23, remove the underscore from the period

Page 2, line 9, after "~~which~~" insert "or rural fire protection district"

Page 2, line 29, after "**city**" insert "**or rural fire protection district**"

Page 2, line 30, after "~~having~~" insert "or the treasurer of a rural fire protection district"

Page 3, line 3, after "city's" insert "or rural fire protection district's"

Page 3, line 5, after "auditor" insert "or the rural fire protection district's board of directors may direct the treasurer"

Page 3, line 16, after "municipality" insert "or the rural fire protection district"

Page 4, line 3, after "municipality" insert "or rural fire protection district"

Page 4, line 9, after "department" insert "or rural fire protection district department"

Page 4, line 20, after "municipality" insert "or rural fire protection district"

Page 5, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 18-05-08 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

18-05-08. Pensions to be uniform - Reduction or increase in pensions authorized. All pensions granted in a municipality or rural fire protection district under the provisions of this chapter must be uniform in amount. Every association, however, ~~shall have the right at all times to~~ may reduce or increase the amount of pensions,

within the limitations contained in this chapter, whenever the amount of funds on hand or other good reason renders such action advisable.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 18-05-09 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

18-05-09. Who deemed firefighter. ~~No~~ A substitute firefighter, ~~no~~ a person serving on probation, and ~~no~~ a firefighter in a municipality or rural fire protection district having a relief association in its fire department who is not a member of ~~such~~ the association may not be deemed a firefighter within the meaning of this chapter."

Page 5, line 21, after "situated" insert "or in the case of a rural fire protection district the office of the county auditor of the county in which the rural fire protection district is located"

Page 6, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 14. A new subsection to section 18-10-06 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

To establish a firefighters relief association under chapter 18-05."

Renumber accordingly